DATE: June 30. 2022

TO: Council Members

FROM: Vicky Wideman , City Clerk

The following claims have been filed in the Office of the City Clerk during the month of June 2022.
The claims were subsequently referred to the Office of the Corporation Counsel.

NOTICE OF CLAIM

Subrogation: Niagara County
Dept. of Law
RE: Federspiel, Robert

Subrogation: ICS Claims
FILE No. 238296
Gangloff

Subrogation: Supreme Court of

The State of New York, County of Niagara
Charles I. Randazzo by his mother & Natural

Guardian Kimberly Randazzo
Subrogation: City of Niagara Falls
School District

Salter, Barbara J.

Subrogation: O’Brien & Ford P.C.
Taylor, Jonathan

Carr, Teaira

Cook, Avon M.
Cunningham, Ronald E.

Nalls, Cornell Martez

NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING

SUMMONS
Yours truly,

Vicky Wideman

In reference to personal injuries in a public
alleyway in Niagara Falls

In reference to property damage from a City Tree

In reference to damage from serious injuries

In reference to damage from personal injuries

In reference to fall due to street defect

In reference to damage to personal vehicle due to large
pothole

In reference to personal vehicle due to pothole

In reference to damage to driveway

In reference to damage to personal vehicle due to pothole
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